
1 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 

August 18, 2023 
AGENDA

Meeting Location:  
Fredericksburg Presbyterian Church – Meeting Hall 
810 Princess Anne St, Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

1) Call to Order: 9:00 a.m.
2) Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance
3) Introductions / Welcome Guests
4) Additions to Agenda / Public Comments

Agenda 
# Agenda Item Page 

# 

5 

Cooperating Agency Reports 

USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)   Brian Wooden, Jr. 1 

Virginia Department of Conservation & Recreation (DCR)   Marissa Roland 2 

Virginia Cooperative Extension (VCE)    Kayleigh Mize 
Virginia Department of Forestry (VDOF)   Stuart Baker (Spotsylvania & Orange), Melina Cienski 
(Fredericksburg, Stafford & Prince William), Andrew Matteson (King George) 
Friends of the Rappahannock (FOR)   Adam Lynch (Fredericksburg, Stafford & Spotsylvania),  
Heather Strother (York River), Brent Hunsinger (King George, Spotsylvania & Caroline), Bryan 
Hofmann, Deputy Director 

3 

Northern Neck Land Conservatory, Lisa Biever 
George Washington Regional Commission, Meredith Keppel 4-13

6 
Board Meeting Minutes 

Approval Board Meeting Minutes from July 21, 2023 14-18

7 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Approve the Technical Review Committee Meeting Minutes from July 21, 2023 19-20

8 Approve the 80th Anniversary & Outreach Committee Meeting Minutes from August 2, 2023 21 

9 Approve the Budget & Finance and Operations Joint Committee Meeting Minutes from August 2, 
2023 22-23 

Financial Reports 
10 Acceptance & File for Future Audit the Treasurer’s Financial Report for July 31, 2023 24-41

11 

Action Items 

(a) TRC report: Cost-share applications and nutrient management plans August 18, 2023 (this month)

(b) Approve the use Dedicated Funds to purchase a pickup truck and an SUV or Van up to a total
of $130,000.00 for the combined purchases.
(c) Approve the use of Dedicated Equipment & Storage funds to purchase a replacement computer
for the Conservation Specialist up to $3,000.00, 2nd dual monitors for all staff up to $500.00 each,
3-ipads with internet capability up to $1,500.00 each, cell phones for staff (if desired) up to
$1,500.00 each, new printer/fax/scanner/coping machine up to $13,000.00, professional shredder
up to $4,000.00, and a Dolley up to $300.00.
(d) Approve the use of Dedicated Furniture & Fixtures funds to purchase a buzzer alert for the
front door up to $500.00.



 
 

2 
 

 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 
August 18, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
 

Agenda 
# Agenda Item Page 

# 

 

(e) Approve to move $10,000.00 of the Dedicated Marketing & Outreach funds to the FY24 
budget to purchase shirts, hats, tablecloths, and tents all with logos, VCAP signs, Cost Share signs 
and other marketing and outreach supplies as determined by the staff and committees.  

 

(f) In FY24, Part III of the VACS contract now requires the signature of a Director, unless the 
District Board has delegated the authority to a staff member to execute the contract. Does the 
Board want to designate authority to a staff member, and if so, whom?  

 

(g) Re-approve the Desktop Procedures for District Fiscal Operations effective July 1, 2022 and 
revise Financial Policy if necessary to remain consistent with the Desktop Procedures. 

42-110 

12 

Review / Updates  

(a) Monthly Review of FY 2024 Annual Plan of Work (Details follow the agenda) Last Page of  

Agenda 

(b) 80th Anniversary & Outreach Event will be Saturday, August 3, 2024. Luncheon meeting 
today following the Board meeting.   

(c) County/City Funding Update for FY 2024 
• ... City of Fredericksburg $2,000.00 (No Change) 
• ... King George County $55,000.00 (Increase of $1,950.00) 
• ... Spotsylvania County $55,000.00 (Increase $13,694.00) 
• ... Stafford County $40,894.00 (No Change) 

 

(d) Review and update as necessary, the Four-Year Strategic Plan dated July 1, 2021 – June 30, 
2025 111-116 

(e) Review the SWCD Compliance with the FY23 Administrative and Operations Support Grant 
Agreement assessment as presented by Marissa Roland at the July 21, 2023, Board meeting. 117-120 

(f) Review the SWCD Compliance with the FY23 Cost-Share and Technical Assistance Grant 
Agreement assessment as presented by Marissa Roland at the July 21, 2023, Board meeting. 121-123 

(g) Our FY23 audit will be December 11, 2023. I will need the Treasurer and other Directors for 
the Exit Interview.   

(h) Annual Meeting Reservation- Early Bird Registration gets a discount. There is also a $100.00 
late fee. Please email Renee if you plan to attend. Note if your spouse/partner will be attending 
and if you have any specific room or meal requirements (king size bed, etc.) 

 

(i) Correspondence Received   

13 

Closed Session  

_______: Personnel Committee to:  
 
 
(a) Initiating Closed Session: I move that we go into a Closed Session as provided for in the Code of Virginia Section 
2.2-3771 (A) to discuss Personnel Matters (topic, ex: Personnel Matters- Summary). I would like to invite 
____________ (name) to join the closed session. [Vote]  
 
(b) Reconvene into Open Meeting: “Pursuant to the Code of Virginia Section 2.2-2712 (D), I move to certify that to 
the best of the Board’s knowledge, only matters lawfully exempted and as identified in the motion by which the Closed 
Meeting was convened were heard or discussed by this Board during the Closed Meeting. [Vote] 
 

 



 
 

3 
 

 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 
August 18, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
 

Agenda 
# Agenda Item Page 

# 
(c) Move to Implement Closed Session Decisions: I move that the Board implement the decisions made in Closed 
Session regarding ____________ (topic). [Vote]  

14 

Schedule Committee Meetings  

80th Anniversary & Outreach Ad Hoc (Chair, Janet Gayle Harris) Ray Simms, Kayleigh Mize, Chuck Koch, Marissa 

Roland 

Scheduled Today, August 18, 2023 
 

Budget & Finance (Chair, Janet Gayle Harris) John Howe, Ray Simms                  

Community Conservation (Chair, Charles “Chuck” Koch) Jeff Adams, Ray Simms   

Education & Outreach (Chair, Charles “Chuck” Koch) Jeff Adams, Kayleigh Mize, Carlie Pemberton   

Legislative & Government (Chair, Ray Simms) Chuck Koch, Kayleigh Mize  

Operations (Chair, Jeff Adams) Janet Gayle Harris, Chuck Koch     

 FY24 Annual Report 
 

Personnel (Chair, Jan Massey) Janet Gayle Harris, John Howe, Chuck Koch  

Review Performance Expectations, Position Descriptions for FY24, Dedicated Employee 
Retention Funds 

Scheduled August 30, 2023, 9:00 a.m. 

 

Technical Review (Chair, Wayne Miller) Jeff Adams, Janet Gayle Harris, Jan Massey, (Brian Wooden- Advisor) 

Scheduled September 15, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
 

15 

District Reports  

(a) Directors and Associate Directors  

(b) Conservation Staff (attached) 124-127 

(c) Education & Outreach (attached) 128 

(c) Operations Manager (attached)  129-130 

16 

Information / Announcements  

(a) Next Board Meeting: Friday, September 15, 2023.  

(b) Please tell Dan & Courtney who you would recommend for the Clean Water Farm Award  

(c) General Elections are scheduled for November 7, 2023.   

(d) COIA training will be due by December 31, 2023, for locally elected Directors and staff.  
FOIA training is due every 2 years in even numbered years (2024, 2026 etc.) COIA is due in odd numbered years (2023, 
2025 etc.) The certificate is due 2 years from the last training certificate date.     Please submit the 
certificate to your local Clerk of the Court & cc TCC Operations Manager.  

 

 

17 

Policies Adopted  

 
 
 
 

 



 
 

4 
 

 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 
August 18, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
 

 
18) Chair’s Comments  
19) Adjournment by 11:00 a.m. (to exceed this time requires Board approval) 

 
 
 

12 (a) FY 2024 Monthly Review of Annual Plan of Work 
 

 
Unscheduled Annual Tasks   

(to be scheduled by responsible party) Responsibility  

Prepare for Audit. Scheduled for December 11, 2023 Staff, Finance  

Review Finance/Budget Policy Staff, Finance  

Review Desktop Procedures for SWCD Fiscal Ops, document in minutes Staff, Finance and/or Board 
Review of Audit findings and Exit interview Staff, Finance, 

Board 
 

Attend George Washington Regional meetings Staff, Directors  
Attend Rappahannock River Bason Meetings.  Staff, Directors  
Attend VASWCD Association Meetings  Staff  

Attend Administrative and Operations Trainings Staff  

Review Personnel Policy including job descriptions & performance expectations Staff, Personnel  
Review Policies & Procedures, Records Retention, Vehicle, and Travel Reimbursement Policies Staff, 

Operations 
 

Mid-year review of Annual Plan of Work, document in minutes Staff, Board  

Review current four-year Strategic Plan, document in minutes Staff, Board  

Complete annual FOIA (even years) / COIA (odd years) Officer training, notify CDC Staff  

Attend annual DCR QuickBooks & accounting training if offered Staff  

Complete annual DCR & NRCS security trainings Staff  

Host quarterly meeting of Potomac Watershed Council & Roundtable (Bye every 3rd year) Community 
Conservation, 
Staff 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

5 
 

 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 
August 18, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
 

August 2023 Responsibility 
Ag Cost-Share - deadline for cover crop applications October 13, 2023 Staff 
Implement Staffing Pattern and seek candidates to fill vacant positions Personnel, Board, Staff 
Continue efforts to find a qualified person to fill the King George County Director 
position 

Board, Staff 

Schedule the unscheduled annual tasks listed on previous page Board, Finance, Operations, 
Personnel 

Review and update as appropriate Strategic Plan/Long term Plan Staff, Board 
Review and update, as needed, FY24 Annual Plan of Work Operations, Staff, Board 
Place volunteer sign-up form on website Staff 
Begin Annual Report on previous fiscal year Staff 
Begin budget & local funding request for upcoming fiscal year Staff, Finance 
Prepare and publish August newsletter Staff 
Attend Graves Mountain staff training Staff 

Plan topic, speaker, and lunch for the Potomac Watershed Roundtable Meetings Community Conservation 
Plan for the 2024 Area III Envirothon Event  Education 
Plan 80th Anniversary & Outreach DCR Deliverable to include VSU Staff, Personnel, Board 

 
 
 

September 2023 Responsibility 
Process and rank Ag Cost-Share applications Staff 
Give annual updates to Fredericksburg, King George, Spotsylvania, and Stafford Staff, Directors 
Continue hiring process to implement new staffing pattern, if not completed  Personnel, Staff, Board 
Continue efforts to find a qualified person to fill the King George County Director position Board, Staff 
Select nominees for annual Clean Water Farm & Forestry BMP Awards Staff 
Board: Begin work with Spotsylvania 4th graders at Oakley Farm Staff 
Review & approve Ag Cost-Share applications for funding Ag TRC, Board 
Re-affirm Ag Stewardship Act agreement with VDACS Staff, Ag TRC, Board 
Complete Annual Report on previous fiscal year and submit to Board Staff, Operations, Board 
Hold Board work session to develop government action plan Board 
Complete operating policies and procedures for VCAP Staff, Board 
Inquire with localities re: updating MOUs Staff 
Approve County / City Funding Request for Upcoming Fiscal Year Board 
Plan topic, speaker, and lunch for the Potomac Watershed Roundtable Meetings Community Conservation 
Plan for the 2024 Area III Envirothon Event  Education 
Plan 80th Anniversary & Outreach DCR Deliverable to include VSU Staff, Personnel, Board 

 
 



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
1



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
2



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
3



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
4



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
5



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
6



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
7



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
8



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
9



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
10



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
11



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
12



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
13



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
14



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
15



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
16



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
17



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
18



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
19



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
20



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
21



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
22



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
23



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
24



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
25



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
26



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
27



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
28



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
29



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
30



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
31



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
32



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
33



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
34



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
35



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
36



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
37



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
38



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
39



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
40



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
41



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
42



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
43



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
44



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
45



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
46



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
47



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
48



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
49



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
50



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
51



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
52



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
53



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
54



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
55



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
56



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
57



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
58



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
59



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
60



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
61



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
62



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
63



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
64



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
65



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
66



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
67



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
68



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
69



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
70



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
71



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
72



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
73



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
74



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
75



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
76



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
77



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
78



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
79



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
80



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
81



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
82



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
83



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
84



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
85



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
86



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
87



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
88



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
89



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
90



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
91



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
92



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
93



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
94



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
95



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
96



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
97



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
98



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
99



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
100



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
101



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
102



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
103



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
104



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
105



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
106



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
107



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
108



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
109



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
110



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
111



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
112



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
113



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
114



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
115



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
116



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
117



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
118



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
119



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
120



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
121



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
122



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
123



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
124



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
125



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
126



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
127



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
128



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
129



August 18, 2023 Board Package 
130


	Agenda 2023 August 18 2023 PDF.pdf
	Page #
	Agenda #
	Agenda Item
	Board Meeting Minutes
	Approval Board Meeting Minutes from July 21, 2023 
	Committee Meeting Minutes
	Financial Reports
	Acceptance & File for Future Audit the Treasurer’s Financial Report for July 31, 2023
	Review / Updates



	Closed Session





